


From: Dixon, Julia 

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 4:20 PM

To: Able Marine Energy Park

Subject: Able Marine Energy Park (Ref: TRO30001) : Submissions on behalf of E.ON UK Plc


Dear Sirs,



I enclose a document with E.ON’s comments on the applicant’s responses to the first

set of written questions raised by the Examination Authority.  I understand that the

deadline for E.ON’s comments on the written and relevant representations has been

extended to Friday 3 August.



At this stage,  E.ON are not proposing that there will be a requirement for cross

examination at the compulsory acquisition hearing or the issue specific hearings and

they will rely on inquisitorial questioning.  I trust, however, that if the applicant or

others seek to cross examine my client’s witnesses then E.ON will be permitted the

opportunity to cross examine in return.



With regard to the procedure to be adopted at the compulsory acquisition hearing, I

would suggest that for the smooth running of the hearing and in order to ensure that

all parties are accorded time to be heard, that PINS set out allotted time slots for

each party.



Regards




Julia Dixon


Senior Associate
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